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: WASHINGTON,D. C. 20301

U.4135 .......... (b}(3):10 USC 424 _ 10 March 1966

Honorable J. Edgar Hoover

Director, Federal Bureau
of Investigation

Washington, D, C. 20535

Dear Mr. Hoover: (b)(3):10 USC 424,(b}(6)

Last week 'in Saigon 3

and 1 briefed General Westmoreland and his staff on anti-
United States-policy-in-Vietnam organizations, -indfividuals and groups.
The briefing relied extensively on Federal Bureau of Investigation
material.

‘1 acknowledged to General Westmoreland that the FBI supplied the sub-
stantfve information for the presentation. Also 1 took the liberty
of stating that the FBI would do everything possible in its power at
this critfcal time to lighten the load on the Commander United States
Military Assistance Command ‘Vietnam. This visibly touched General
Westmoreland., He expressed deep apprecfation and recalled an earlier
period of personal correspondence with you.

The General specifically expressed concern over the seditious mailings
(Vietnan Day Comittee) and broadcasts (Radio Stateside) to United
States soldiers.

En route to Tan Son Nhut Airport General Westmoreland had the enclosed
delivered to me.

Sincerely,

1 Enclosure

Fhotograph
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